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From: Kathleen M Styles {(CENSUS/ADDC FED)

To: Cynthia Davis Hollingsworth (CENSUS/DCMD FED); James Whitehorne (CENSUS/ADDC FED)

Cc: Jennifer W Reichert (CENSUS/DCMD FEDR); Deborah Stempowski (CENSUS/ADRDC FED); Albert E Fontenot
{CENSUS/ADDC FED); James B Treat (CENSUS/DEPDIR FED)

Subject: Doc to Review

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:31:34 PM

Attachments: apportionment process 072120-1 Ben Page draft.docx

Elevator Speech 7-21 draft v2.docx

Cynthia and James --

You saw a previous version of the "elevator speech" document already, but here is a similar
(and shorter!) document drafted by Ben Page for the same purpose (explaining to a lay person

why we need every minute of the requested schedule extension).

Can you review Ben's document "apportionment process" by mid morning tomorrow? | am
reattaching the "elevator speech" document, but do not feel you need to re-review.

Thanks!
Kathleen M. Styles

Chief, Decennial Communications and Stakeholder Relationships
U.S. Bureau of the Census

Room 8H 168
(301) 763-0235 Office
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